DAVIS Diane

From: ROWE Sarah

Sent: Friday, May 06, 2016 2:50 PM

To: Jesse E. Cowell

Cc: McVee, Matthew; wendy@nwenergy.org; mike@oregoncub.org; JONES Jason W,
irion@sanger-law.com; denise.saunders@pgn.com; peter@richardsonadams.com; DAVIS
Diane

Subject: RE: UM 1050 Procedural Schedule - Cross-Examination Exhibits

Mr. Cowell,

Thank you pointing out the typo, AHD has corrected the entry and will also docket this email. To clarify, cross-
examination statements are due today, and cross-examination exhibits are due May 12.

-Sarah Rowe

From: Jesse E, Cowell [jec@dvclaw.com]

Sent: Friday, May 06, 2016 11:42 AM

To: ROWE Sarah

Cc: McVee, Matthew; wendy@nwenergy.org; mike@oregoncub.org; JONES Jason W; irion@sanger-law.com;
denise.saunders@pgn,com; peter@richardsonadams.com; greg@richardsonadams.com

Subject: RE; UM 1050 Procedural Schedule - Cross-Examination Exhibits

Judge Rowe,

As ICNU had not been copied on Mr. McVee’s email to you yesterday afternoon, nor indication conveyed that ICNU also
supported the May 12 date along with all other parties expressly identified, | am forwarding this email chain for your
information.

| also have a clarification question. The notice sent out this morning was worded:

ALl Sarah Rowe’s ruling adopting 5/12/16 as the date cross-examination statements are due.
Your email response to Mr. McVee yesterday identified your:

ruling adopting May 12 as the date that cross-examination ekhibits: are due

To clarify, are you expecting cross examination statements filings today or also on May 12, along with exhibits filings on
May 127

Thank you,

Jesse E. Cowell | Attorney
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